



To: Mayor Lloyd and Collegedale City Commissioners

From: Jon Holmes, City Manager

Date: 07/02/2026

RE: Memorandum of Understanding for Wastewater Services between Hamilton County Waste Water Authority and the City of Collegedale for Cambridge Village wastewater utility services

Background:

The City of Collegedale has proposed accepting wastewater flow from the proposed retail development, Cambridge Village, on a temporary basis so that the proposed project may move forward.

Associated Documentation:

- 1. Resolution #753 MOU between the City of Collegedale and Hamilton County Wastewater Treatment Authority***

Discussion:

The Public Works Director and the City Manager worked with the WWTa Director to discuss accepting wastewater flow on a temporary basis from the proposed retail development, Cambridge Village, until such time that the Hamilton County Wastewater Authority can accept the wastewater from Cambridge Village.

Conclusion and/or Recommendations:

Recommend approval of Resolution #753